Helen Zhao
Subject: FW: Invent-tech Enterprise Ltd., FCC ID: JGFDB016TX, Assessment NO.: AN04T4...

————— Original Message-----

From: Weili

Sent: Wednesday, October 27, 2004 2:38 PM

To: Helen Zhao

Subject: Re: Invent-tech Enterprise Ltd., FCC ID: JGFDB016TX, Assessment NO.: AN04T4...

Hi, Helen.

For the questions 2-5, | revised the report and user manual. Will send you the operational description asap.
Regards,

Wei

----- Original Message-----

From: Compliance Certification Services [mailto:hzhao@ccsemc.com]
Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2004 3:20 PM

To: Helen Zhao

Subject: Invent-tech Enterprise Ltd., FCC ID: JGFDB016TX, Assessment
NO.: AN04T4284, Notice#1

Question #1: Please provide Operational Description to brief describe the circuit functions of the device along with a
statement describing how the device operates.

Question #2: Based upon FCC15.215(c). "Intentional radiators operating under the alternative provisions to the general
emission limits, as contained in 88 15.217 through 15.257 and in Subpart E of this part, must be designed to ensure that
the 20 dB bandwidth of the emission is contained within the frequency band designated in the rule section under which
the equipment is operated.” But the bandwidth plot provided in the test report shows the device does not comply with the
requirement. Please explain.

Question #3: The user manual indicates there is a power mode that an AC 12V/DC 12V adaptor is connected by two
contact wires to "+" and "-" positions of the terminal block. Please provide additional conducted emission test data in this
mode.

Question #4: The user manual does not contain user information as required by FCC 15.21. Please revise the user
manual.

Question #5: Please provide external photos of AC/DC adaptor to show whether any special accessories (i.e. ferrite core)
is used.

Best regards,
Helen Zhao

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application.
Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may result in application dismissal
and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please note that partial responses increase processing time and should not be
submitted. Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed to the e-mail address listed below
the name of the sender.
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